No. 3G 56

H.P. Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the 1{4).:-;) ]_')f

From :- CCF (T) Rampur. To :- DFO Rampur.

Subject :- Diversion of 0.8374 hac.of forest land in favour of Rampur
Hydro Electric Project SIVNL Ltd. vPO Jhakri Tehsil Rampur
Bushahr Distt Shimla H.p. for the construction of River
training, road & road protection etc within the Jurisdiction of
Rampur Forest Division, Distt Shim|a. H.P.

The Nodal Officer cum- Addl Pr. CCF (FCA) Shimla H.p. has
raised the observations in respect of the above mentioned proposal which are reproduced

1. KML file of area proposed for diversion not uploaded.

4. Employment generation data not given.
5. Muck management plan not provided.

6. Site Inspection report of the DFO indicates violation but detailed réport on violation as per para
1.9 of chapter 1 of guidelines is not uploaded alongwith action taken report.

7. CA scheme not uploaded properly and could not be opened. May upload again,

8. Digital map of area Proposed for CA giving 8eo coordinates at minimum 4 points in hard and soft
copy duly authenticated by DFO not provided.

9. KML file of the area Proposed for CA shows that road and khad area is also inciuded in CA which
is not proper. May review area selected for CA.

10. Chief Secretary Certificate regarding non availability of non forest land for CA not provided on
performa prescribed by MoEF&CC Govt. of India.

You are, therefore, requested to attend the shortcoming and

submit the case duly completed in all respect.
Tl
)f’éhief OnseTVator of Forests (T),

Rampur Forest Circle,



